

Re: OFHP / NUGs

From: "Schlaepfer, Martin (ENERGY)" <martin.schlaepfer@ontario.ca>
To: "Teliszewsky, Andrew (ENERGY)" <andrew.teliszewsky@ontario.ca>
Cc: "Imbrogno, Serge (ENERGY)" <serge.imbrogno@ontario.ca>, "Whittington, Matt (ENERGY)" <matt.whittington@ontario.ca>, "Baker, Carys (ENERGY)" <carys.baker@ontario.ca>
Date: Mon, 13 Nov 2017 09:09:33 -0500

Thanks, Andrew.

Will do.

Martin

From: Teliszewsky, Andrew (ENERGY)
Sent: Sunday, November 12, 2017 8:09 AM
To: Schlaepfer, Martin (ENERGY)
Cc: Imbrogno, Serge (ENERGY); Whittington, Matt (ENERGY); Baker, Carys (ENERGY)
Subject: Re: OFHP / NUGs

Good Morning:

Please feel free to prepare this correspondence for Minister's execution.

Many thanks, in advance.

Atel/

Andrew Teliszewsky

Chief of Staff | Office of Hon. Glenn Thibeault
Ministry of Energy
andrew.teliszewsky@ontario.ca
416-327-3550 (o)
416-436-6370 (m)

On Nov 10, 2017, at 3:12 PM, Schlaepfer, Martin (ENERGY) <Martin.Schlaepfer@ontario.ca> wrote:

Hi Andrew,

Attached is a package regarding the next steps on the OFHP impacts on NUGs. The package includes:

- 1) Draft Letter – from Minister of Energy to Minister of Finance;
- 2) Updated Briefing Note on this file; and
- 3) Draft Letter – from OFA CEO to Energy DM (Note: Letter was not formally sent, instead provided as background).

The draft letter was developed in collaboration with OFA, who have signed off on it.

Let us know if we should prep this for signature.

Thanks,
Martin

<Energy to Finance Letter_OFHP NUGs_Nov 10 2017.docx>

<171108_OFHP_Impact_on_OEFC_NUGs v3_clean.docx>

<OFHP and NUGs TMC _Draft CEO letter to Energy DM.DOCX>